
         Date: 01/06/2023 
Addendum No. 1   

For Project No.  300DM-72012-06 
 
Description:   Hardy Lake Dam Valves Replacement 
 
Location:  Hardy Lake Reservoir, Scott County 
 
FOR AGENCY:    Department of Natural Resources 
 
The information contained in this Addendum shall become a part of the 
basic plans and specifications the same as if original incorporated 
therein.  The original plans and specifications shall remain in their 
entirety, except as modified by this Addendum.  The items herein shall 
supersede information in the specifications and on the plans. 
 
ITEM No. 1:  Attached are the Pre-bid Meeting Agenda, Sign-In Sheet, 
Meeting Notes, Contractor Questions and Answers to date 
 
ITEM No. 2:  Previous Valve/Gate Inspection Reports and Video and 
selected sheets of the original 1968 Plans can be requested from Dale Gick, 
PE, Commonwealth Engineering at dgick@contactcei.com 
 
ITEM No. 3: Attached are 2 reference documents for sluice gate installation 
and clearance. 
 
ITEM No. 4:  Contractor questions to be submitted by 12:00 pm on 
Monday, January 9.  Submit to Dale Gick, PE, Commonwealth 
Engineering at dgick@contactcei.com and to David Nance, PG, Department 
of Natural Resources at dnance@dnr.IN.gov  
 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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AGENDA 

Hardy Lake Dam 
300DM-72012-06 
Dam Gate Valves Replacement 
Pre-Bid Meeting:  1/4/2023 @ Site 
 

Bids due:  1:01pm (Indianapolis Time), Wednesday, January 18, 2023.  Bid opening via Teams @ 1:30pm.  See 
Notice to Bidders. 

Contractors must be prequalified by Indiana Department of Administration at time of bidding 

 Category:  Dam and Dike Construction  

Include all required documents per the Instructions to Bidders including but not limited to: 

Drug-Free Workplace Plan 

Domestic Steel Affidavit 

Supplemental Unit Price Sheet with Bid (3 Items) 

No Alternate Bids 

Remediation Allowance = $25,000 – See Section 7 of Specifications 

Construction Period = 365 days  - substantial completion goal by December 1, 2023.   

Bids are lump sum, except for the supplemental unit price sheet 

Contractor must be a registered State Vendor before we can create a Purchase Order or make payment. 

  

Project Scope:  Includes but not limited to removal (1 - 15” gate already removed) and installation of 2 – (15” 
existing) slide gates on the exterior and 1 – (36” existing) slide gate on the interior of the Hardy Lake Dam 
drawdown structure.  Project includes removal and replacement of gate stems, stem guides, trash racks, hand 
cranks, and a flow deflector.  Project includes removal of ladders without replacement and installation of a 
stainless steel weir plate and a staff gauge at the existing outlet stilling basin.   See Plan Sheets. 

Facilities must remain in operation during construction.  A Plan of Operation must be submitted within 30 days of 
Notice to Proceed.  See Part 2 – Plan of Operation in specifications.  1500 gpm of flow shall be maintained for 
water supply purposes.  

Project will include confined space entry – OSHA requirements must be met.   

 

 

 

 

 



Meeting Notes: 

If Contractor is not currently pre-qualified, please submit an application to the Certification Board ASAP and copy 
Jomary Baller, Department of Natural Resources at jballer@dnr.IN.gov.  Certification information can be found at 
https://www.in.gov/idoa/state-property-and-facilities/public-works/certification-board/  A special meeting of the 
board will need to be requested to get the application reviewed and acted upon prior to the bid date. 

DNR will work with the water utility (Stucker Fork Conservancy District) to inform them of the upcoming project 
and the plan to maintain flows for water supply.   

Flow discharge during project, 1500 gpm.  This is based on a 24-hour day.  Increased flow for a shorter period, 12 
hours or more, resulting in an average flow of 1500 gpm should be sufficient to maintain the function of water 
supply.  1500 gpm will be equal to the flow through the new staged weir at the top of the second stage, just 
before a full width discharge over the full weir.  This would be 4” of flow over the concrete lower stage.  For 
example, 3000 gpm would be a discharge that would measure 5.5” or 0.45’ over the lower stage, concrete weir.   

Q:  What is the inflow and drainage area?  A:  based on the DNR Division of Water’s 2017 Dam Inspection Report 
the watershed is 12 square miles and the surface area of the lake is 741 acres.  The inflow information is not 
readily available.  The lake responds to precipitation events differently due to many variables.  The lake is 
typically at its lowest stages in late summer/fall.  The watershed is relatively small compared to the lake size and 
groundwater does not significantly contribute to lake level. 

During the site visit the upper 15” gate and the interior butterfly valve were fully open resulting in a discharge 
14” deep over the full width of the existing weir.  Some minor leakage from the butterfly valve and pipe has been 
noted, but no significant leaks. 

The supplemental unit price is called out to address potential costs associated with discharging water without 
using the principal spillway, pump, or other methods.  The “Plan of Operation” submittal should address the plan 
for maintaining facility function.   

Q:  What is the gate lead time?  A:  Different time frames based on manufacturer, but an average of 10-12 weeks 
after drawing and approval.  Likely 17-18 weeks total. 

Q:  Is there a detail for the thimble?  A:  No details available.  The original plans (1968) have manufacturer and 
model number of the gates, but not the thimble.  The original plan set was used as the background on the 
December 2022 plans.  The project was designed to assume that the new gate will be larger than the existing and 
not use the existing bolt holes.  See the 1968 plans sheets for more information. 

Q:  What is the embedment depth of anchors into concrete?  A:  Per manufacturer’s instructions. 

Staging area – there is a parking lot behind locked gates available near the dam for staging.  A key can be made 
for the Contractor during construction.   

There is a boat ramp available to accommodate large boats/equipment that can be used for the project. 

Q:  Can Contractors get a copy of previous video inspections of the valve?  A:  Yes, that will be included in an 
addendum. 

Q:  What is the condition of the concrete?  A:  No major concerns noted, but some repairs may be needed.  May 
be able to see on the inspection video that will be made available. 
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Q:  MBE/WBE requirements?  A:  There is a goal for this project listed on the Notice to Bidders.  A Good Faith 
worksheet is required to be submitted with the bid documents. 

Q:  Is there a list of MBE/WBEs?  A:  Yes, the link on the Notice to Bidders will offer more information as well as a 
link to a list of MBE/WBE contractors. 

A flow deflector is included on the plan sheets to protect the stem of the valves inside the valve house.  See plan 
sheet MD1. 

Q:  Is video documentation acceptable for the post-installation inspection?  A:  Yes. 

Q:  There is a range of gate sizes – how were these determined?  Is there a minimum?  A:  The range was 
developed using standard gate sizes.  The Contractor may request a different size for review by the Designer. 

There is no detail on the plans for the trash racks.  This information can be found in Section 6 of the 
specifications. 

Q:  Is there a Wage Scale on this project?  A:  No Wage Scale is required on this project.   

Q:  What will be done to abandon the lower 36” valve/gate?  A:  The outside, bottom 36” valve/gate will be 
abandoned by cutting the stem and leaving in place. 

Q:  When should a Contractor expect a contract award?  A:  As long as everything is in order, 30-45 days from the 
bid date is a reasonable expectation for a Notice to Proceed.  A purchase order cannot be issued unless the 
Contractor is a registered State Vendor.  If the Contractor is not registered, please submit the appropriate 
information ASAP.  This process can take several weeks.  A copy of instructions for Vendor Registration is 
attached to these meeting notes. 

Q:  Is the existing 36'' bottom gate flush mount bottom as drawn? A:  Sheet 10 of the 1968 design 
drawings show the centerline of the 36” gate opening at elevation 570.0’.  Sheet 10 also shows 1/2 of 
the 36” gate plus 3-7/8” of thimble below the centerline of the gate. This would be a total of 21-
7/8”.  Sheet 9 shows 2.0’ from the centerline of the gate to the floor.  Therefore, there should be 2-1/8” 
of space between the floor and the bottom of the thimble. 

Q:  Is there a sump below the existing gate?  A:  The 1968 design drawings show the floor as flat. 

Q:  Can you provide the record drawings?  A:  1968 design drawings and 3 videos are available via 
Procore.  See addenda. 

 

CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS TO BE SUBMITTED BY 12:00 PM ON MONDAY, JANUARY 9.  Submit to Dale Gick, PE, 
Commonwealth Engineering at dgick@contactcei.com and to David Nance, PG, Department of Natural Resources 
at dnance@dnr.IN.gov  

PLEASE CONTINUE TO CHECK THE WEBSITE FOR ADDENDA.  MEETING NOTES AND SIGN-IN SHEET WILL BE 
POSTED AS WELL AS CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS. 
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